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) Gary, Aaron

From: Ludwig, Frederic

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 3:57 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: LRB 09a0668 Topic: Technical changes relating to prohibition on using cellular

telephones and wireless telecommunications devices while driving

Go for it.

Fred Ludwig

Office of Representative Sandy Pasch
608.266.7671 (Office)

888.534.0022 (Toll-free)
608.282.3622 (Fax)

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 3:55 PM

To: Ludwig, Frederic

Subject: RE: LRB 09a0668 Topic: Technical changes relating to prohibition on using cellular telephones and wireless
telecommunications devices while driving

| talked to Heidi. Line 8 of LRBa0668 is inartfully drafted and definitely confusing and/or misleading. It is easily fixed by
taking out a comma and a few words. Do you want me to prepare a new amendment for AB-341 that is the same as
LRBa0668 but with this fix?

haren /()/7 4 /c/ w/ Ués:b(lf

Aaron R. Gary . ‘
Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau o 6G6% ~ 1 fo "{ 4 b(d ¢ #b/
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax) nAm\w aﬁ o /”/\ML CQ/U lpLxOMW
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us ‘ 3
gary@leg p {NL\“L.‘ &Uj he Fu- LQVJJ LJ/H

O
From: Ludwig, Frederic oY kg\,\&g -~ /{(LQ
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 3:30 PM o
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: RE: LRB 0920668 Topic: Technical changes relating to prohibition on using cellular telephones and wireless telecommunications

devices while driving

Thanks for the response. Aaron. | believe Heidi from Leg Council is (or will be) in touch with you regarding her
question/concern. She said she’'d have you get a hold of me at that point to discuss how to best move forward.

Fred Ludwig

Office of Representative Sandy Pasch
608.266.7671 (Office)

888.534.0022 (Toll-free}
608.282.3622 (Fax)

From: Gary, Aaron
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 11:31 AM
To: Ludwig, Frederic
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State of Wisconsin LIKS
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE '

e W)
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 341 - {4 (/[

\oh

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 5: delete the material beginning with “while” and ending with

@ “transmit” on line %d substitute “capable of transmitting”.

4 2. Page 2, line 7: delete the material beginning with “to” and ending with
) “operator” on line 8.

6 3. Page 2, line 11: delete “telephone” and substitute “telephone,”.

7 4. Page 2, line 12: delete “that is not” and substitute “to transmit or recgive

@ datﬁunless the cellular telephone or othey wireless telecommunications device is”.
9 e (END)



